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Dear Ms. Breaux:

The Town of Olla intends to certify its existing site for industrial development through the LED Site
Certification Program in LaSalle Parish. The comments of your agency are required as a prerequisite
to completing the LED Site Certification Form.

The attached map shows the location of the Town of Olla’s proposed industrial site, which is located
to the west of the Town of Olla.

The Town of Olla requests input from your agency regarding potential impacts that industrial land
development of the site shown may have on historic sites, cultural and/or archaeological resources.

Please contact me at (318) 448-0888 or by email at jacob.dillehay@mmlh.com, if you have any
questions or need any additional information.
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